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McClure, Dean, EMNRD

From: Marshall Bates <marshall@faenergyus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 3:41 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Surface Commingle for Turner State Compression System CRP
Attachments: Stamps 8.pdf; Stamps 9.pdf

Dean, 
 
Please see the attached PDF’s for the certified tracking numbers of those remaining interest owners. My apologies for 
accidentally leaving them out.  
 
As for the measurement plan, a gas orifice allocation meter will be installed at the Turner State #3 which will measure 
the total gas production from both of the Turner State wells, seeing as ownership is identical between the #3 and #4 and 
thus wouldn’t need to be measured individually. The remaining production coming from the A B Reeves #7 will be 
measured by subtracting the Turner State gas production from the total gas production at the Turner State CRP sales 
meter.  
 
I hope that the aforementioned measurement plan serves as an appropriate substitute for the one written in the 
application. My apologies again for the lack of clarity. 
 
Please let me know if I can be of any other assistance. Your inquiries are very much appreciated. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Marshall Bates 
Engineering Tech 
FAE II Operating, LLC 
11757 Katy Fwy. Ste. #1000 
Houston, TX 77079 
C: (713) 253‐2885 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 3:24 PM 
To: Marshall Bates 
Subject: Surface Commingle for Turner State Compression System CRP 
 
Hello Marshall, 
 
I am reviewing the surface commingle application (CTB‐962) for the Turner State Compression System CRP operated by 
FAE II Operating, LLC. 
 
What is the plan for measuring the gas for each of these wells? Will each well have its own allocation method or will 
subtraction be used for any of them? 
 
What are the certified tracking numbers for the following interest owners? 
Mooers Oil Corp. 
Norma Jean Talbert 
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Otis E Ramsey Jr. 
Richard W Payne 
Roy F Pearce Jr. 
Sandra Hess Briscoe 
Savannah Hess Altman 
Sheryl Lynn Morgan 
The Toles Company 
The Pettit Family Trust 
Triple S Resources 
White Living Trust 
 
 
Dean McClure 
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
(505) 476‐3471 
 
 


